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Mark Yetman - Re: Bear Island Water Licence Cancellation (1BR-BEA1015)

From: Andrew Keim

To: Yetman, Mark

Date: 2013-05-30 2:26 PM

Subject: Re: Bear Island Water Licence Cancellation (1BR-BEA1015)
CC: Allain, Erik

Acknowledged.
Please keep the Field Operations Unit included in any further correspondence from the Board on this matter.

Many thanks

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

B.B (867) 222- 6488

>>> Mark Yetman 5/30/2013 2:23 PM >>>
Andrew,

As discussed earlier the NWB Application to Cancel a Water Licence asks for the following in the final
section:
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9. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION: Application for Licence Cancellation must be accompanied by
either of the following:

[ ] Application for Certificate of Completion enclosed; or
[ ] Certificate of Closure enclosed.

The applicant is advised to consult with Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada regarding
provision of the requested certificate.
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Could you please confirm that by way of this e-mail | have requested a Certificate of Completion for the
Bear Island Water Licence? | will include a copy of your response with the application to the NWB.

Thanks for your time and attention,
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Mark Yetman

Mark Yetman

Project Manager, Contaminated Sites

Aboriginal Affairs & Northern Development Canada
PO Box 2200

1104B Inuksugait Plaza Il

Igaluit NU X0A OHO

Phone: (867) 975-4733

Fax: (867) 975-4736

Cell: (867) 222-2014

E-mail: mark.yetman@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
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